From: Helen Zhao
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 10:53 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Steve Cheng; Michael Heckrotte

Subject: RE: Ambit Microsystems Corporation, FCC ID:MCLJ07H06903, ANO3T2661
(UNII)

Hello Mike,

Question #1: Please submit a request for module approval cover letter per FCC
public no:DA00-1407 requirements. Since this is composite device which
including 15.407 UNII operations, only limited module approval will be
considered.

Please refer to Modular approval cover letter attached here.

Question #2: Please provide OEM installation instruction for HP Agency Series
PP2170 Laptop.
Please refer to OEM notice informtion attached here.

Question #3: Please provide antenna photos and specification
Please refer to antenna photos and specification attached here..

Question #4: Please provide a sample label will be applied to HP Agency Series
PP2170 notebook computer.
Please refer to OEM notice informtion (#2).

Question #5: Section 5.3 of test report, the high frequency antenna listed are
out of calibration. Please explain why such antennas were used.
Please refer to the revised test report attached here.

Question #6:Please provide a clear copy of test report for page 82-84 and 93-98.
Please refer to the revised test report (#5).

Question #7:User Manual does not contain RF exposure warning statement, please
provide revised user manual.
Please refer to the revised user manual attached here.

Question #8:Please provide antenna installation procedure to address section
15.407 (d) integral antenna requirement.
Here is antenna installation procedure.

Question #9:Please provide technical information or measurement data to address
section 15.407 (g) frequency stability requirements.
Here is 15.407(g) and 15.407(c) file.

Question #10: User manual does not provide information to address section
15.407 (e) requirement for indoor operation and potential interference with MSS
operations.

Please refer to the revised user manual (#7).



Question #11: No information has been provided to address 15.407 (c) requirement
to automatically discontinue transmission in case of absence of information or
operational failure.

Please refer to 15.407(g) and 15.407(c) file (#9).

Thank you!
Helen



